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Notice o (\%pmf aMe § real stomp :
AXELROD & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

Attorneys and Counselors at Law

Stuart Mark Axelrod
CaltlinM. Bpley

W. Christophier Castro -
Cralg Anderson Snook

* Jeffrey T. Lucas, II

William ], Nowicki th;ck Hill:Office)

tCertified Family Court Medlator

“Litensed in'SCand NC

Hongrable Hope Blackley

Clerk of Court for Spﬁftanbmg County

P.0. Box 3483 -

Spastanburg, SC 29304

Re:

cormm. violent erime), 2016A4210203086 (Robbery/Entering Bank)
Dear Madame Clerk:

Please be advised that this office has been retained to represent Genuine Truth Banner in
~ reference to.the above listed charge(s) presently pending in General Sessions Court. At this

time, ] am requésting a.Preliminary Hearing in these matters,

I have enclosed for filing
Defendant's Notice and Motion for Production of Evidence, Disclosure of Witnesses, and
Request for Spéedy Trial elong with a Certificate of Service evidencing this Motion has been
properly served.upon ttie Prosecution. Kindly file the originals and-return a clocked:copy of each

. o =

- in the enclosed self-addressed, Stamped envelope. ) Y Bz § $ ; E—E
_ | : . FFAIF RS
Wit kind regards, I am _ - c%?:g%g Pet
\ Truly yours, ) _ ‘%-ﬁ %-:D g g’g

. 1 - : bad
 AXELROD & ASSOCIATES,PA.~ . 3 % gﬁ f-; :

WIN.
Enc

00143176« 1

State ofiSouth Carol na v. Genuine Truth Banner '
Case Nofa(s)':zq;;ea42'1’o1!0332—73-(Armeg;Roﬁbgzy), 2016A4210103273 to 277 .
(Kidl_lap?ing), 2016A4210103278 (Armed Robbery), 2016A4210103279 (Poss. weapon -

Caroli

. Py

cc: Hon. Barry Bﬂame;tte;ﬁs'biicitor for the Seventh Judicial Cireuit

RN

“Success i3 all that Matters” _ 331 E. Main Street

Sulte200- .
Rock Hill, SC 29730 -
F: 803.900.9334 .
F: 803.909.9301

www.GotAxelrod.com] -

September 27, 2016

ine Truth Banner

the original and one (1) copy of a Norice of Appearance and

ey sy beung
b O2en Swde YooYy

>

. 2
William J, Nowlcki, Esq. - :
Criminal Defense Division
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Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

- COURT OF GENERAL.SESSIONS
feT 312015
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_ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
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©  ACTION OF GRAND JURY ~ -

VERDICT
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o """:—rab aut—August—29 016,—whlle-armed-wx*h a deadlymeanon -or. while alleging elther by ._____

-thr ats and-recelved U:§ Sr Currency by-dsmanding It from the teller(s), IEEEN=nd

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
CQUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

GET 28 2016

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' - the Grand

JuTors of Spartanburg County presant upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY {Count )

‘That the Defendant, Genulne Truth. Banner, did in Spaﬂanburg County on or
acion or words he was armed whlle using a representation of a deadly weapan or any

object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably
belleved to be a deadly weapon, feloniously take property and/or currency from the

- Spartan Federal Credit Union located at €30. Charisma Drive, Spartanburg, SC,

including but'not limited to, cash, by means of force, violence, ahd/or intimidation with
the|intent to deprive the institution permanently of such property, in violation of §16-11-
330 (A), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1978), as amended.

BANK ROBBERY (Count ll) ,
 [That the Defendant, Genuine Truth Banner, did In Spartanburg County on or about

. August 29, 2016, enter a building or part of a building occupled as & bank, depository,

or =avings and loan assoclatlon named 930 Charlsma Drive, Spartanburg, SC with the

intent to steal money. secunt:es for money, or property, by either force, intimidation, or

with intent to depnve the owner permanently of such property, goods or

-morjles in violation of Sectien 16-+11-0380, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAR OLINA (1976), as amended.

K 'Ag'él:nst“ the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute I such case '

médé anqi provided. -
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS .
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) - SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT :
; .
.- Genuine Truth Banner, #375165 )  CaséNo.: 2018-CP-42-1206
) RETURN AND PARTIA
v. ) . MOTION TO DISMISY/ :
- ) . - .
State of South Ca.rolma, )
_ 3
Respondent )
e B

'I'he State (Respondent). makmg its Return to 1he appheauon for Post

ﬁled on April 10, 2018, would respectfully show this Court: B
L Procedural Hgto;x

L Genume Truth Banner (Apphcanl) is: presently conﬁned in the South Carolma
Deparunent of Correeuons pursuant to orders of commitment of the Spartanburg County Clerk
-of Court. In October 2016 the Sgartanburg Coung_ Grand Jﬂ mdreted Aggllean t for twoj
counts of armed robbery. one count of bank robbery, and one count of possessnon ofa weapon-
durmg the comrmssm’n o'f a vrolent enme (2016 GS—42-S451 -5452). and ﬁve eounts of
kldnappmg (2016-68-42-5453 -5454) The charges stem from an October 29, 2016, me:dent in

i —
whxch Appl:eant, while armed with'a shotgun, robbed Spartan Federal Cred:t Union. Appheaut

_held bank- eu.stomers, mcludmg a minor, hostage while the bank tellers eolleeted the mohey ; for
. him. Applicant then stole one of the victims’ car to get away from the crime scene.
William J. Novbnckx Esqmre, represented Apphcant Ass:stant Solicitor Barry .Barnette |
Esquire, prosecuted the case on behalf of the State On January 22 2018, at the conclusion of
) pre-tnal motlons, Apphcant ‘pleaded gmlty as indicted to- all charges before the Honorable J,

Mark Hayes, II. On January 23, 2018, Judge Hayes sentenced Applicant to imprisonment -for

1of6




- 136

‘concurrent_'teuns .ef twenty years each for !cideapping, armed robbery, bank robbery, and
possession of 2 weapon during cqénmission et‘ a violent crime, Applicant ﬁled a p:;a se notice of
appeal, which was ultimately dismissed as untimely by Order.ﬁled Ai)ril 25, 2018.

Attached to this Return and incorporated by referenee are the records of the Spartanburg
Count} Clerk ;f Court reéarding- the eeeject coevicﬁons, Applieael?s records from the South
_'Carolma Department of Correcnons, the plea transcript, Appllcant's appellate records, and the
apphcauon Respondent reserves the nght to amend thns Return upon receipt of any relevant -
materials. |

IL Alleganons Raised and Rellef Sougl_;

In his apphcatlon for post-convmnon relief, Apphcent alleges he is being held in custody
unlewfully for the followmg Teasons:

1. - “Ineffective Assistance of Counsel" :

a. “My motion of discovery was never vnewed in its entu'ety by
myself because I was not afforded the opportunity by my
counselor:” _

b. “During the motion to suppress evidence, Mr. Nowicki never

subpoenaed my witnessés to court so that the Judge could evaluate
- . their input into my argument that the arresting officer commmed
an 111egal search prior to obtaxmng a seareh warrant.”

2, . . “Illegal search and seizure"
__a._ “This 'was an jllegal search as venﬁed by court transcripts, even

A the & judge admitted there was a violation but called it mxmmal "
3. “Miranda rights violation by arresting officer”

As requested reli‘ef, Applicant states he is seeking “for [his) conviction to be overtuned.
on the grounds of illegal search and seizure and the Miranda rights violation or vacated on ti'l.e

grounds of ineffective assistance of counsel”.

20of6



g1 = -
E 8 .
51 &

FILED

- CLERK OF COURT

— ; ' SPARTANDURG COUATY _

1 H "-‘:.ﬁ'_;m.ll.]_‘.YLJU'LJ fi . 20!5"0"2:’"'! Mugi Ep )
mﬂ v otuwe

M. HOPE BLACKLEY

B 0 weenSrmany
B mﬂ:;:!.:um‘-.-'ﬂu

-

" ey thotss D T ; n
P ] SPEDS s o, 1 )E aht i 18
R HE W BHS A e

ARRESTRARRINT NENBER
Count Ong = 2013M210103278

o
|
. Lount Two- 2016A421010a57g * © i

. ASTIONOFGRAND JURy ;

THE STATE

- GENUINE TRUTH BANNER

l .
VERDICT " Indlotm entfor .

4 ARVED ROBBERY {Countlyy ,
POSSESSION OF AWEAPON DURING

— COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIE
| (Count )
S o : scCozgé g%da-aauw;_w-z:-m ,
ﬁ'b ERErEor of Fatll Jary o * Class: UFEGL:’:BF"::; ' o )
ate: f _ cowe TELA . J
, : - " ' T —— - “‘Q.l




\z

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) B INDICTMENT
CQUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) :
. o 6CT 20 2016
- Ata Court of General Sesslons, convened on : , the Grand

_JUIJprs of Spartanburg County present upon thelr oath:

COUNT ONE -- ARMED ROBBERY

That the ‘Defemdant, Genulne Truth Banner, did in Spairtanburg County on or

- abbut August 20, 2018, while armed with & deadly weanon, or while afleging elther by - e

action or words he was armed while dslng a representation of a déadly weépop or any

object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably

believed to be. a deadly weapon, felonlously take property and/or currency from the
- pefson or presence 'af_ __w :i:ludlng but not limited to a 2000 white Chevrolet
--Sliyerado truck, by means of forc; viclence, and/or intimidation with the infent to

deprive him pe,rmane_nﬂy of such property, In vioiaﬂon of §16-11-330 (A), THE CODE
- OR LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1 876), as amended.

COuN

 COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT GRIME.

“That the: Defendant, 'Gériu[na Truth Banner, did in Spartanburg -,County ch or,
. about August 29, 2018 possess’ or Vislbly display a firearm or a-knifs during the

| T Cotmission SR Viokrittrimeto-wi~ARMED ROBBERY; Inviolation-of Gaide-§16-23= —~~ <o~ ~

480, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH GAROLINA, (1976, as amended, |

oy
=

- | "~Against the peace and digrity of the State, and contrary to the statute In such case

man{l and pro;rlded. ' M—
N , N 'SOUW ‘

- v
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INTHE COURT oF GENERAL 8!‘.'8814_1\'8

' ;T&.JU_II_'ITY OF - SPARTANBURG
ATE - Ve, !NDIGTMBNT/CASE#: 2016GS4205452
| Sepuine Tyth Banner., AW _2016A4210103278

SC.Code § 15_'-:_1'-'1'.3_)_330(A) ﬁ.
CDR Code #: _ 0139 '

)
)

)

)

§ Dats of Offense: _g/agpp16 A
)

)

)

)

) -

) SENTENCE SHEET Tdigue

L Yes{TJ - No[] "Cﬁ’fa'?\"es[:j No[J HﬂzmuYéé_E] No : ‘ Py W
In dispasition of the said fudll:!’:nuen_t-c;qmes now&:h-Dafepdgnt who wag ﬂ CONVICTED OF o -PLE'A%S
a'r*a-t“ 70! Ratbery/ Ammed Robbiy,tobiory wiil armed e Alekedly amad Wit Goadly weapon o grgp e ONEL
¢/ [nvidlation of .8 . 16.11da300a) _ ePtho 8., Cod of Laws, bearing CDR Codof o1y T |
® -\ O NONVIOLENT — mﬁfﬁw OLE _ISERIoUS XIMOST sERIOUS CIMendatory Gp§iGse——— (18173535
: -. . _ « = . Wminor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargely: - EAJ_IM!{ g E]Lesgerl’ncluded Oflence, [ID¢fendant Watves Presentment to Grand Jury, _ {efenduntia nittats)
X Wi egotiations or Recommendaﬂon, ] Negotinted Sentepee, [ ] Recommendation 8y the State,
=By Ao éé’aaz P Gt e </3
, PARNETTE, BARRY: "SCBar, ~ Dofendant Attontey for Defendant T 5CB
.’

fora determinate term of _ia,o days/monthefyears by [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to excesd
andlor 1o pay a fing of'§ ..L_.___, Proviced-drdt upon the servics of ~—————_ days/months/yezrs and/or nyment
of § ; plug cosmt and assdssments up applicable’; the balancs s suspended with probatton for

months/years and subJect to gguth Can'?lina Department of Probation, Parols and Pardon Services staniarg conditions of
probation, which are Incorporated by reference, '

CONCURRENT or ‘(] €O SECUTIVE to Sentonoe on; : )

Tho Defendant is to bq,glv;e:‘t cra_dls for time. served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 241340t oo culoulated and appijod
by the State Departiens of Corraotions {45 | | ‘ :
0 :

EFORE, rheHDEfendangls commited to the :E State Departmont ofborrectlons, (J County Detentlp

Doferidant fs to befpla d on the Ceistra] ogisiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 0 5.C, Cods §17-25-135, .
arsuznt to 18 U,S,C Section 922,41t lé};unlnwmt forg Person convisted of g violatlon of Sectl5n 16-25:20 or 16-25-65 omestle
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, OFrecelve a firearm or amriuriiion,
' : : _ ~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

OrestrruTion, E] Derersza [ per, Waives Ueag  [Jorerd  pryp- .

Total; §° _ Plus 20% feo: 3 days/hours Public Service Emploympnt

Payment Terms; Obtain GED v ,

O] Settyscoprrs ——  Attend Voo, Rehab, or Job Corp,

— May serve W/E beglning —
Reolplent; Subdtance Abuse Counsollng [ o
*Fine; g _ Random Drug/Alcoho] testing L

§ 141206 (Assessmieats 1075 %) ' s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecitive weekly/mohthly

B 14-1-211(A)) (Con, Surchasge) S0 7§ Zﬂ@ . pmts.of§ ___ beginning

§14:1-211(8)(2) OUT Surargey $ioo ' $ __ paldto Publfo Defender Fung

§ 56-5-2955 (DUI Asssssmiens) Slz T§ — Raadet b :

§ 561286 (DU Breath Tegyy £25 Other: VTRV

Proviso 61.6 (PuplqueJP:Qhaﬁan 8500 7% ) _ A YVY ‘m DIV

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Fonding) $25 " .3 - . :

§ 141213 (Dmg Court Surchargé) $150 m _ -

§ s0-21-114mY1 Broath Test Pes) $50 T3 = .
§ 56-5-2942(1) {Vehlgls Assessnient) $40/8 7§ [0 Appointed BD or 8ppdinted other.s y}
- %10 County (If pald inlns:allmems) S I75 . Proviso 61.6 Tequifes 3507 ba i

. during probatiopfand sha G cx
TOTAL . ’ $ LB o . eny other fees,

. Prestding Judge
Cletk of Court/ Deputy Cley * Judge Code;
Court Reporter:

i Sentence Date:
SCCAR1Y (0772016)




_ j°  WTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESsioNs VW o
VUUNLY OF SPARTANBURG - ; : ‘
1 STATR VA : )  INDICTMENT/CASES, 2016G342054524
- Sepuln Tryth Banger _ ) AWK _2016A01010377: R
- - — ‘ ) Dateof Offengs: _8/29/2016
; Aem _ 21y sCcode g :_16-23:0490
: - ) CDRCode#: 0549
)
)

‘ - _ ) SENTENCE, SHEFT Tadiobuct
*CDL Y& NoLT -Ch; o[7 Mazat VeoTd o[ ~ A
3 lndisposmo:'; of the anld indi tment comes now the Defendant who was 0-5 CONVICTED OF RjPL
ad 134 Weaponsll’oases__gion of waepon during violent crlmo, ifnot also sentenced 1o Jifs without parole gr death - Py
Jnviolatlonof 8 16.03.0099 . of tho 5.C, Code of Laws, bearing GDR Code# omp
NONVIOLENT [’ ViorsNT— LISERIOUS  [JmosT sERIOUS - - CMandatory GP{CSE
: W/ninor 1st or Lewd Act)

'

X

Indfctgd,' CJLsgser Included Offenie, [JDefendam Walves Prescatment
#i0ig2t Negotfations ar Recommendation,

to Grand Jury, (deftndens's Initfats)
O Negotlated Sentenco, [J Recommendation y the State,

OXNETTE, BARRY" gﬁ Bﬂl- Da;en.ainnt ! Adttitnay for Defendant
EREFORE, the Detandanrt is commited to the ® State l_:gpartmantbrCorrccuons, O County Detents
for a determineto term of -y deys/munthg ; or  [J underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed L years
and/or to pay a fine of § j Provided'that upor: the service of _ days/monthsfyears and/orpayment
of$ —_— 7l mstq’ and assessments ag applicable’; the balancs i suspended with ' _prqbntlon-for
months/yeary and subject to Sputh C:irgllna Department of Probatlon, Parols ang Pardon Services. standard conditions of|
Probation, whlqhare!neorporqted byrefrance, - ‘ ,
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVELo sentence on;
The Defendant fs to be glv;an cred g_r tme served purzuant to 8,C. Code . 8 24-1340t0 be calculated and appifed
by ths State-Dgpartmemoi_'Co{recﬂoné, { Qmﬂ? : .
[J ‘The Defendunt isto be placed on tlge Central Roglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursvant t0 8,C. Code 817-25-13s,
Pursuent to 13 U.S,C Seg;lu:ﬁnz,il 18 unlawful for g person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16.25.65 (Domestic
Yiolence) to ship, transport, possess,ior receive g firearm or ammunition, :
" SPECIAL CONDITIONS; -
DRESTITUTION: [ Befergea [ b, WilvaHearlng  [Jordered  ppyp
Total: § plus 2095 fag; $ —— days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; : Obtain GED ‘
3 setbyscorpps Atéend Voo, Rehab, or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining —_
Reclplents - - : Substance Abuss Counseling [ .
*Fine: T S Rendom Drug/Alcobol testlng
B 14-1-206 (Assuesmients 107,555 $ Fine may be pd, In equal, consecutive‘weeklyfmjmthly
JOMGERL e SZma— ey
: o], (- B - .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUE hggcss_ruem) s12 §————— th pald to Publlc Defender Fung
§ 56-1266 (DUI Brésth Tess) $2. T ————— or '
Proviso 61,6 (Publle Def/Probiation) $300 7§ .
" § 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 3
§ 14-1-213 Drug Court Surchargs) $i50 W_
B 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fes) - $s0 § o ———— .
§ 56-5-2942() (Vehiclo Assessment) $40/en "3 O Appointed PD or ar 3
3%k Comnly ' (1f pald fn Instalknents) S E 5'01*;‘130 61,6 2ty
[ B ur g Pm DA
TOTAL s LA any other foas-

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court’ Deputy Elark Tudge Coda:
Court Repartor; Sentense Date:

SCCA217 (0%/2016)
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County of Spartanburg

’ -l

$ Bany J, Bamnetto, Sollcltor

'
GOURT OF GENERAL SESSIgNS ?
1

00T 81200
— TERM

Sy in s ‘
i AL 1Al A .
frs = R 3 - ‘
2016A4210103275 (counln ) . — . f
2u:aszo_1qazrrgconmm 7 | - THE 3TATE S [s
' [

GENUINE TRUTH BANNER !

~

B

i KIDNAPPING (2 Counts)
4 n
— ] _ | |
— — | 8C Code: 103,510 ]
: ' : DR Codé: 058
Forepersen of Fetitduy = Cidss FaL4

Dale! _ - j ¥

f
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STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA)

) IND!OTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG y

| 60T 28 2018
At,é Couirt of General Sesslons, convened on the

Grand Jurars of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAEPING {Count1)

That the Dafendant Genuine Truth Banner,
v — - Atigust-28

did In Spartanburg Cotnty on or about

-2016 wilifully and unlawfully-with erlmlnal intent-selze- conﬂne.-—lnve_lgle-:— -

dagoy,

krdnap.‘,abduct or carry away the. v!ctim. : wlthout authorify of -

e -—uwwmw .

la , all in v!qlation of .Section 10-03-910 THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976, as: amended).

That the Defendant Genulne Truth Banner. did In Spartanburg County on or about

ust 20, 2016 wlllfully and unlawfully with criminal lntent selze, confine, invelgls,

decvy, kidnap, mbduct or oarry away the victim, _ & minor child, without

authority of laW* all in violation of Sactlon 16-03-910 THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOouUTH
CAROLINA, (1978 aa,amended)

ety Sl
- L]

Au

T S iy

Agalnst the pegee and dlgnlty of the State.

and contrary to the statute In suéh
ca§el made and sprovlded '




I7

_S‘!'ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . IN THE COURT OF GENERAI..SESSI,ONS
- COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; .
. STATE _ V8. ) INDICTMENT!CASE#: 2016G84205453
- Genuine._.'l'rut_h Banner . ) AMWE __2016A4210103275
! ' - — )  DateofOffense: _8/29/2016
: - ,. Sex; e Age: 27 ) 8C,Code § : 16-03-0910
= S5 )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
— — ) Sednconents ot
Sf oue: I ) ‘ [SENTENCE SHEET 1
Lj *CDL Yes[] 'No[] CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[) No[] ALT
=< §  Indisposition of the.said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [1 CONVICTED OF or KIPLEADS
2l TO: Kidngppingll(iﬂxjagpiﬂg ~ Coun7 onE () .
inviolstionof - § 16-03-0910 - . - of the 5.C, Cods of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
NON-VIOLENT™ [X] VIOLENT | SERIOUS |MOST SERIOUS (JManddtory GPS(CSC ]§17-2545
. : wiminor IstorLewd Act) [ .
| The charge fs: ndigled, [TJLesser Inchuded Offenss, [Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jucy. " (defendant's Initials)
e plsa ‘ t Negotiations or Recommendation, " [ Negotiated Sentence, (O Recommendation by the State,

ZBO 39 &Z — . - )
- SCBar# Defendant
REFORE, the Defendant js commited to the X Stato Departinent of Corrections, [] County Detentt
) fdn'_ a determinate term of 20 daysfmnnd@or (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed | _yeas
- andlortopoyafineof§ ___ _ ;provid

at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § 3 Plus costs end assessments as applicable*; the balance s suspended with  probation for _ :
months/years and subject fo South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. . :
X| CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - _ 1
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40'to be calculated and app&ied
Es

by the State Department of Corrections. & §

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central gistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135. :
Pursuant to 18 U,5.C Section 922,it Is unlawfil fora persan convicted of o viglatlon of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc N
Violence ) ta ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearn or ammubition, :

o SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CORESTITUTION: [ Deferred ‘[0 Def. Walves leariog [ Ordered PTUP
Total: § . blus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public Service Emp]oment
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Yoc, Rehab, or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E begining.
- Reclpient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: L $ Rendom Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments [07.5 %) $___ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/manihly
§ 14-1-211(A){1) (Conv, Surcharge) Sloc % /0000 pmts, of § beginning .
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surchirge) s10 g : 6 Deafer
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmeni) $12 5 th : paid to Publio Deferider Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 7§ M T
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 8 . L ALN|SVVEA
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Fuading) 7)) '
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) SI50 % )
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tost Fee) s$so0 T § - :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehlele Asscsstuent) S40fca B [0 Appointed PD orgppointgd pifisf o6
3%to County (if pald in Instaliments) $ 2% Proviso 61.6 reg /bl
~ during probatig ore
TOTAL 3 W{ any ofher fee

Presiding Judge
. Judge Code;
Sentence Date: _

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Flerk
Coust Reparter:
SCCARI7(07/2016)
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) INTHECOURT oF GENERAL SESSIONS
) ' B I
; INDICTMENT/CASE: 2016054205453,
) AWE __2016A421010337 .
) Dateof Offense: _8/29/2016

: 27 ) SC.Cods § ;_16.03:0010

CDR Code #: 00'95‘

SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

)
)
)
)

T o_—~g, L

{Kidnappin e

§ 16030910

In violaflon‘df :
[0 NoN-vioL

As Indicte]

TS NOE - ‘["'esl'_j No[J Hzzmat ch;l:]
A isposition I?:fm sald Indiciment comes now the Defendagit who was

ENT™ X VIOLENT [ |$BRTous - RIMOST SERIOUS

The chasgé is: (X As Indicted, CLesser Included Offenss,  [Deendant Watves resentoment to Grand Juzy,
les ) Negotlations or Recommendatf?n.

No[]

oD
FADS

AL

[0 CONVICTED OF o IXIPL

' bearlig CDR Code#  qqys

[Mandstory GRS(CSC {

w/ininor Ist or Lewd Act)

s Of the 8.C, Code of Laws, i
1817-2545

endant's initials)
y the-State,

{de

ecommendation

[J Negotiated Sentence, ,

302 .
SCB . Defendunt
ORE, thé Dofendant is commited to the O] State Department of Corrections, rn Ceater,
for a determinate term of 2.0  days/mon yearsor [ undertho Youthful Offender Act Nottoexceed | - . years
and/or to-pay a fine of § j Provided-tiat upon the service of days/monthsfyears and/op payment
of§ § Plus costs.and assessments ag applicable¥; the balancs is suspended with prabation for
monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
tobation, which are incorporated by reference, ' ' <
CONCURRENT or - [J CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on: _
The Defendant Is to be glven credit for time. served pursuant to 8,0, Code § 24-13-90 1o be calculated end apJplied
by the State Départment of Corrections, &) Qden - : _ ' .
The Defendant fs to be placed on the Central Heglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuait to 8.C. Code 517-'325-135_.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon'922,it Is unlawful for o person convicted of & violation of Sectlon 16-25.2¢ or 1}6-25-67 (Domestic
Vialeuce ) to ship, transpors, Possesy, .ar recelve a firearm or ammunitlon, . : -
' . SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
: ON: [ Deferred [ Def. Walves Wearlig [Joraeres  prpp _ ;
Total: § plus 20%% feo: $ : : days/hours Publle Service Employrhent
Payment Terms; Obtain GED o
[} SetbySCDPPPS Attend Vac, Rehab, or Job Corp,
: May serve W/E beglring
Reoipfent: Substance Abuse Counseling ~ [J -
*Fine; . - 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1:206 (Assessmieas 073 %) S Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive weeklylm%nthly
§ 14-1211¢A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s /7 Y)) prats, of § beginnlng _
14-1211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) 5100 o : - .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Ams:g::f s12 g $ paid to Public l?iferder Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breith Tesy) $25 THF ' —
Proviso 61.6 (Publlc DeOProbatlon) $500 7§ _
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforcs. Funding) 525 m
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surchargé) $I150 "% :
§ 50-21-124(BU! Breath Test Fee) 850 3 ;
§ 56+5-2942(2) (Vehlcle Assessment) $40/ca " § , [0 Appointed PD or er pOupss
3%to County  ({Fpaid In Installments) ST Proviso 61.6 g 7
. during probation a oeonfarigre
TOTAL s 41, 7 any other ffes, A_______/
- i . Preslding Judpe g |
Clerk of Court/ Depujy Cle 1 ' Judge Code: ¥/ / :
Court Reporter; N Senfence Date: __‘&lL
SCCARI7(0712016)




" WITNESSES :

/

" DOCKETNO, -

11

L}

201BA4210103273 gccunl )] -

2016A4210103274 (Count 1)
. 2016A4210103276 (Count Il) -

" ACTIONOF GRANDJURY |

VERDICT

Foreperson of Patil Jury
Dale;

16-@&420%{ 7 couayT
The State of South Caroli j- svnmnsuau GOUNT _
e of South Carolina
County of Spartanbury e
. M.HOPE BLAGRLE\:'
Barry J. Barnstte, Sollcitor v .
' ' ) L~

COURT OF GENERAL SE'SSIOB!S
BET3 12016 -

TERM

m

THE STATE
V.

GENUINE TRUTH BANNER -

Indictment for
KIDNAPPING (3 Counts)

SC Code: 18.03.810
CDR Code: 0003
Class FEL-A

'

T ey ¥ SOt iy, =l




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT |
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) | S

At a Court of General Sesslons, convened on GCT 28201 , the

Gr:-ind Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon thelr oath:

That the Defendant, Genulne Truth Banner, did in Spartanburg County on or about August

29'._2016 willfully -and un!awfully with crlm!nal Intent: seize, confine,. Invelgle,-decoy. kldnap,—-.-_.——- -4

abdiicet or cany away the vlctlm without authority of law, all in violation of "

B e e e e

~ Secjlon 16-03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).
<IDNAPPING (Count I

| Thet the Defandant, Genulne Truth Banner, did n Spartanburg County on or about August

- 28, p016, wiilfully and unlawfully with eriminal Intent solze, confine, Invelgle, decoy, Kldnap,

abdct or carry away the victlm,-;wlthout authority of law, all In violatlon of Sectlon 18-

TR T

03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).
| KIDNAPPING Count l

That the Defendant; Genulne Truth Bannar. dld In Spartanburg County on or about  August o

28, rms wlilfu!ly and unlawfully wﬂh cnmlnal Intent se:ze, confine, lnvelgle, decoy, Kidnap,

- R e - i T ---—"' . A o oy d

et or carry away the victim,

-Wwithout authority of law, all In violation of

R T T e

abd
SecJon 16-03-810, THE.CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976, as amanded).

[ ‘-‘-'l_‘.
.
[

. Agalnst the peace and d!gnity of the State, and contrary to the statute In such

casé;madg and provided, ' . | :
vy "i . 5 ‘ !
. | - - SOLW _ ,




J4ALL VF SUVLI UAKULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIDNS 24
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; o
STATE Vs y  INDICTMENT/CASEH: _2016G84205454
Genuine Truth Banner y - AWE _201644210103273
' ARA — )  DateofOffense: _8/29/2016
Race: BLACK - Sex:. M Ags: 27 ) SCCods §: 1603:0910
203' o <8 — ; CDRCoded: 0095
. gﬁ‘m ; SENTENCE SHEET I’"“f;d_d",“‘“'*‘-
| *CDL YeS[] No[J €MV Yes[] No[] HazmatVes] NoL] Alrpho
(. Indisposition of the sald indlctment comos now the Defendant who was O CONVICTEDOF or  [RIPLEADS
F] TO: Kidnpping/ Kidnapping — (Lo uny oNE 837 . ‘
¥/ Inviolatnof '§ 16030910 . of the S.C. Code of Law, bearing CDR Code #0095 '
> {1 NON-VIOLENT [X/ VIOLENT . 'SERIOUS - [KIMOST SERIOUS  [Mandatory GPS(CSC — [[|8T7-2545
? . . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
[X] As Indleted ([JLesser Included Offense, [[1Defendant Wnivea?mcntmnuq Grand Jury. (defendant’s Initials)
_. Negotiations or Recommendation, {1 Nogotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation’ y‘"ﬂ_:e State,

2037 o ’
§Cha ~ Defendart Boeey T

ORE, the Defendant is commited to the ] State Deparfment of Correctons, [J- County Detentipn Ceater,

 for a determinsts term of ,&D days/monthsf
and/ortopeya finsof §  _ ___; providvd gt upon the servics of days/months/years and/or|payment
of$ j Plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance fs suspended with  probation for -

| imonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probetlon, which are incorporated by reference. :

[  CONCURRENT or  [J] CONSECUTIVEtosentencoon: .
‘The Defieridont fs to be glven credit for timg served pursuat to §.C. Codo - § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

- by the Stats Department of Corrections. 5'|Q g .
[0 The Defondant fs to be placed on the CentraliReglstry of Child Abuso and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.|
Pursuant to I8 US.C Scctlon 922,i Is unlawfil fora pérson convicted of a violatlon of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc -
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess; or recelve a firearm or amunition.

[ T SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTIONs [ Deferved [ Def. WalvesHearloy  [JOrdwed  PTUP - ‘ )
Total: §_ plus 20% fee: $ days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Tetms: — : Obaln GED  [J '
[J Setby SCDPPPS : - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp,
—_— May serve W/E begining - .
Reciplent: . —— Substance Abuse Counseling =[]
*Fine; 3 Random Drug/Alcokiol testing .
§ 14-1-205 (Assessments 167.5 %) $ Flrig may be pd, In equal, consecutive weeldylmbmhly
g”—lé!!lllf(!’s))(l)) (Calligi:hﬁha}gﬁ SN0 S 10np) pmis.of§ _______ bepiniiing
14-1-211(A)2) (D arge $100 ° § »,
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessimient) s TS S peldto Public Dofender Fimg
'\ -§ §6+1-286 (DUl Breath Tesy) $25 T3 Other: _{ 3—r

Proviso 61.6 (Publie Dof/Probation) ss00 "§

" § 14:1:212 (Law Enforce, Finding) 825 Seaeny ‘
§ 141213 (Druz Coust Surchoige) - “§150 "§
§ 50-21-114(BUI Bseath Test Fee) 350 E] o
§ §6-5-2942(7) (Vehlclo Assessment) $40/a  §
3%toCounty ({fpald in Instaliments) 27
! roTAL ) $ 1B
' . ' Presitding Judge
Clesk of Cowrt/ Deputy Cletk _ Pl . . Judge Code:
_Court Reporter; *. : X O __ Sentence Date:

SCCARNT (07/2016)



) P LY LD VUURL VR UANUKAL SESSIONS
~ COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; . : 2t

' STATB . = V8, y  INDICTMENT/CASEH: __2016G34205434A

S Gennine Truth Bannar ) AW |_2016A4210103274

AKA: _ )~ DateofOffense: _825/2016 -
» Rees BLACK ) SCCode § : 16:03-0910

DOB:; I ) CDRCode#; _ 0095
" Addressr )

SENTENCE SHEET

I

K b ) '
*CDL Yes[] "No[J CMV Yes[J No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] AFJ'
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defeadant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or  [RIPLE

TO: Kidmpping /Kiduapring — Coun?_Tulp (2)

inviolatimof § 16-03-0510. . _of the 8.C. Codo of Laws, beatlig CDR. Codo # 0095 -
[J NON-VIOLENT ™| TVIOLENT _ | JSERIOUS ~ [XIMOSTSERIOUS [ JMandstory GRS(CSC O
T _ o W/minor IstorLewd Act). = | .
Thechargels, R Asipdiged, [JLesserIncluded Offénss,  [JDefendant Waives Presentrient to Grand Jury, (defe

AW ithodt Negotiations; or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,
Pl Sy (2039 =s—m— ‘

: BAXNETTE, BAKRY SC Barh Detendant or Defandant,
ﬂ-"‘/ ORE, the Defendant i5 commited to the [ ‘State Department of Corrections,- [ County Defentloh Center,
foradeterminatetermof ~ AD daysfmomhor [ underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § . __; providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or } Payment
I - of $ + plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balence is suspended with  probation for

‘months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of
Probation, which we incorporited by reference, '
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . . ll
The Defendint Is to be glven crodit for time served pursuant to 8,0, Codo § 24-13-40 to be calculated and appiled
by the State Department of Correctlons: &5 M&Zﬁf .
- [J TheDefendantIs to be pléced on the Central KAgistry of Child Abuse end Neglect pursuant to 8,C, Code §17-25-135. -
Pursuant to 18 U,S.C Szetion 922;it is unlawful fora _person convicted of a violation of Section 16.25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Ylolenca)) to ship, transport; possess; or recelve a firearn: or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS;

CIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Del. WeivesHearing * *[Ordered  PTUP ‘ . ,
Totelk $_  plus20%fee: - $ —— _ days/hours Publlc Service Employmgnt
Payment Terms; : ' Obtaln GED
] Setby SCDPPPS - , Attend Voo, Rehab. or Job Corp,

: — Mayserve W/Bboginlng ¢
Reclpient: i : Substance Abuse Coungeling [
*Fine: . $ Randam Drug/Alcohot testing
§ 14-1-206 {Assessments 107,559 3 . Fine may be pd. In equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
e L el e vl

- Surcharge)” 00 T ' TRTIESY
§ 56-52995 (DUT Assessment) sz §———— ‘ pald to Public pefender:Fund_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Bréath Test) 525 7§ —f =)
Proviso 61.6 (Publle Df/Probation) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 5. /
§ 14+1-213 (Drug Coust Surcharge) $150 Téim_
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fes) $50  §
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehlcle Assessment) $40/ea  § PD £T appointSg aviot 2oy
WatoCounty (Ifpald in installments) $- 2725 fequires $300/56 pakr oy ’er!;
©  TOTAL SAB

Presiding Judge
Cletk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /7 - Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Senténce Date:

SCCAR17 (07/2016)

- i
-
D,



(e CUUKTOK GENERALSESSIDNS 2
GUUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ' ; '
STATE VS, ) INDICTMBNT/CASE#; J 2016G84205454}J
RE Semuine Truth Banmer ) AWH _2016A421010327

y - ) - DateofOffense: _829/2016
Race _ A 2 ) scCods § _16:03:0910
- )  CDRCodo#: _ 0095
) _
- - ) SENTENCE SHEET

. N SDs: ‘ ) . - Tadicka
*CDL Yes[]“No[E] “EMV Yes ] No[) Huzmat Yes[] No[) AlEorep M\j
In disposition et'thesa{dgindlcihnent-co;nes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or KIPLHADS 3
TO: Kidnapping / Kidniapping e Couny runsee (3 ‘ :

. ofthe 5,C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 .
[Q NON-VIOLENT B VIOLENT JSERIOUS - BIMOST SERIOUS [:]Mgndat_pry(‘rl’gicsc ' §17-25:45
, N wiiinor 15t or Lewd Act) ' C

The charge Is; [X! As Indleted, [JLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Walves Prossntment to Grand Jury, K (defandant’s Injtints)
: A Withod _;Nego!iallons or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State,

ARNETTE, BARRY “SCBa¥ T Delmmt— e or Defetidant

FORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q&] Sta!eneisarlment of Corrections, [] County Defentt
fyears/or

fivioation of  § “16:03.0910 -

for a determinate term of 0 Qays[mbnth O underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
— N -
and/orto pay a fine of § ___j providetthat upen the serviee of - _ daya/montha/years and/or fayment

of§ ; plus cost?s;and,asée;mems as appllcable*; tho balance is suspended with probatlon for

monthsiyears and subject to South Carolina Départment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are Incorporated by reference. .

CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to séntence on! ,
K| The Defendent s 1o be glven mdlﬁfhﬂmjﬁ served pursuant to 8.C, Code § 24-13-40to be calcalated and apphied

by the State Dopartment of Corrections & §2) .. .
[J The Defendant Is to be plaged on the Centril »gistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C, Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 US,C Section 922,it 15 unlawfu! for herson convicted of 2 violation of Seetlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recetve a firearm op ammunition, A

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
ORESTITUTION:  [] Deferrcd [ Def. Waives Hearing Corderea  pTyp .
- Total: $ Plus 2035 fee: $ - days/hours Publio Service Employment
Payment Terms: : o Obtaln GED
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voo, Rehab, or Job Corp,
—_— May serve W/E bsglning :
Reclplent: _ - - Substance Abuse Counseling. | [J
“Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing™ =+ O _
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments | 07.5 ﬂj . 3 Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive weekly/me: hhly
§l4-l-211((ﬂ)lttzl)3 (%Calllgﬁ:hmhﬂgal 100 _§ 7008 prts, of § beginning
§14-121Y(A argo sl00 7§ ' . :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUL Assessmeat) $12 7§ fh———- paid 10 Public Defender Fund
§ S6-1-286 (DUT Breath Tes) C§8 g ———— O TRV
Proviso 61.6 (Public DetProbation) ss00 T§ L ' W A VAN
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enfures, Funding) s25 :‘?EE
§ 14-1-213 (Drup Cairrt Surchiiepg) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Bresth Test Feg) $s0 "%
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicls Assessment) $40/ca 8
3%to County (ifpaid in instaliments) $ £.75
TOTAL o S L8 75

Prestding Judge
Judge Code; {523

" Sentence Date: _#_l’&ﬂ

Clerk of Cout Deputy Cle:
Court Repotier; -
SCCA17 (072016)
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" 10
11

12
13

14

15

16

17
18
19
20

21

22

23
24

25

Guilty plea | , 83

Drgseciors oS R Tadscrwents

will be stra1ght Up except for one charge. and I'17 get to

that point from there. ] ,
The first ind1ctment 16-GS-42-5451, yvour Hondt,'he is

‘pleading under state -- North Carolina vs. Alford to both

counts. The first count is armed rebbery, Your Honor.
That sa stra1ght-up plea on that.

The second, count, Your Honor, 1is' the bank robbery
count. He is pleading under Alford also, Your Honor. That
is to run. concurrent with the armed robbery charge. That's
the only. one that will run concurrent. All of the rest of
these are straight-up pleas. |

The next one, Your Honor, is 16-GS-42-5452. Your

Honor, armed robbery is count one. Your Honor, possession

of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime is

count two, Your Honor. He is pleading straight up on both
of those charges, Your Honor. No recommendations in that
case. And that has been true billed by the grand jury, as

R S

well as the previous 1nd1~ctment has been true billed by the )

grand Jury.

The next indictment, Your Honor, is 16-Gs-42-5453,
Your Honor, kidnapping, two counts, Your Honor. both of
those are straight-up pleas, Your.Honor. No ﬁegotiations
or recommendations on those. '

Then 16-GS-42-5454, Your Honor, has three counts_df-

‘kidnapping. vour Honor, all of thesemhave heen true billed

83
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CASE HISTORY FOR CASE; 2016A421 0103272

Total: . $128.75 $128,75 $0.00

DATE TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION

9/1/2016 10:47 AM Filing recorded: Filing/Filing of Initial Case - Image
8/2/2016 12:00 AM CT2:I:§YARS recorded the following Case Nots: Case edded to Raster 2366 - Initial Appearance on
Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am. ‘
' . Rost.,er Bogin Dite 2016-10.20 « End Date 2016-10-20
9/2/201¢ 9:53 AM Filinig recorded: Filing/Case Filo
10/3/2016 12;00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Cese Note: Witnesses, & Request For a Speedy Trial
William J, Nowicki, Atty
107312016 12;00 AM CA2CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Willfam J, Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note; William J, Nowleki, Atty
10/3/2016  10:56 AM Filing recorded: Letter of Representation from William J. Nowicki, Atty.
10/3/2016 11:01 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appearance
10132016 11:03 AM Filing recordad; Certificate/Certificate of Service
10/3/2016 11:08 AM Notice & Motion For Production of Evidencs, Disclosure of
101772016 2:04 PM Filing recorded: First Appesrance Court Report
10/1712016 2:43 PM Fimcorde'd: Letter/Cover Letter from Atty, Willlam J, Nowicki
. 1001712016 245 PM Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report
10/17/2016 ©  2:49PM Fiﬁgiccorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service .
1011712016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/17/2016 1200 AM  C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J, Nowicki, Atty .
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: First Appearance Report
10/19/2016  12:13PM F@g_ recorded: Filing/Request for Discovery
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recordad the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance
' on Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am, . )
Roster Begin Date 20161020 - End Date 2016-10-20

10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2373 - Second Appearance on e

) - Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm, ‘ Yy .
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15 .

103172016 12:00AM  CA2CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowickl, Atty

10312016 1200AM__ CACSMITH revorded e following Case Note: William Nowlckl, Afty

10/31/2016 221 PM Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Supplemental Discovery

10/31/2016 224 PM Filing recorded: Affidavi/Affidavit of Service Discovery.

11212016 10:53 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Lstter of Represontation
11/2/2016 10:55 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appearance
11/2/2016 10:58 AM ___ Filing recorded: Certificate/Cortificate of Service
11/2/2016 11:01 AM Motlon/Notlce & Motion for Production.of Evidence
11/2/2016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: Willlam J Nowicki Atty
1 1122016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recotded the following Case' Note: William ] Nowickl Afty
1 11212016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty
12/12/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: restatus granted 12/12/16
1212112016 12:00 AM CA2CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Rostor 2373 « Second Appearance
, on Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm. .
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15
12/21/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2538 - Restatus Appearance on
_____ * Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm.
Roster Begln'Da_te 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23
212412017 12;:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2558 « Restatus
. Appearance on Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm.
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23

Ne wdictments o\ Cleri £ couts

Print Date: 05/04/2021

Print Time:  10:20:19AM r&corc\S' hﬁ*\'!d OnNn Aﬂ_\i s)crlaﬂd :
Requested By: C42SCOUSIN CaseHistory.rpt V6.1 Tedid ' da\m ﬁd Papge 2 of 4
(”{Ld‘ﬁ') o anyuibhece-else tn
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CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 201844210103273

Total: $128.75 $128.75 $0.00
DATE TIME ) EVENT DESCRIPTION
9/1/2016 10:57 AM Filing recorded; Filin iling of Initial Case - Image
97212016 12:00 AM C42EBYARS recorded the following Case Note: Casc added to Roster 2366 - Initial Appesrance on
Thurgday, OctoBer 20, 2016 at 9:00am,
. , Roster Begin Dato 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-10-20
9/2/2016 9:47 AM Filing recorded: Filing/Case File
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Willlam J. Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 12:00 AM CH2ESMITH recorded the followlng Case Note: William J., Nowlicki, Atty
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Witnesses, And Request For A Speedy Trial
‘ William J, Nowicki, Atty ] . -
10/3/2016 10:56 AM Filing rocorded: Letter of Representation from William J, Nowlcki, Atty, o
- 1032016 11:01AM__Filing recorded: Notioo/Notles of Appearance N
10/3/2016 11303 AM Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service i
10/3/2016 11:08 AM Notice & Motion For Production of Evldence, Disclosure of
10/172016  2:04PM Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report : e
1071712016 2:43 PM Filing recorded: Letter/Cover Letter from Atty, William J, Nowicki i
10/17/2016 245 PM Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report e
10/17/2016  2:49PM Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service -
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C4ﬁMTH recorded the following Case Note: Wililam J, Nowicki, Atty
107172016 12:00 AM - C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/17/2015 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: First Appearance Report e
10/19/2016 12:13 PM Filing recorded: Filing/Request for Discovery .
1072612016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Casg removed from Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance B
on Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9;00am, ‘ o
Roster Begin Date 2016-10:20 - End Date 2016-10~20
10/26/2016 12;00 AM CA2CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note; Case added to Roster 2373 = Second Appearance on .
Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm. L
' Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15 .
1013172016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty
10312016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty ——
1043172016 221 M Filing recorded: Affidavit/Afiidavit of Service Supplemental Discovery

10312016 224 PM Flling recorded: AffidaviVAidavit of Service Discovory T

1122/2016 10:53 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Letter of Representation .
11/2/2016 10:55AM ____Filing recorded: Notice/Notios of Appearance
(V22016 10:58AM___Filing recorded: Certificate/Coriifioats ‘ —
11/2/2016 11:01 AM Mbotion/Notics & Matlon for Production of Evidence
11/2/2016 12,00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty
1172/2016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty
117272016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty J
12/12/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: restatys granted 12/12/16 -
1212112016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS técorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2373 - Second Appearance .
T on Thursday, December 13, 2016 t 2:00pm,

Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 < End Date 2016+12-15 .
122122006 1200 AM  C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2558 - Restatug Appearance on o
T Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm, ‘

. Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Dats 2017-02-23

202412017 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note; Case removed from Roster 2558 - Restatug e e
T Appearance on Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm,

Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23
PrintDate:  05/04/2021
Print Time:  10:21:02aM
Requested By: C425COUSIN CaseHislory.rpt V6.1 Page 2 of 4



CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 201 8A;42101_03g74

Total: $128,75 $128.75 $0,00

DATE TIVE EVENT DESCRIPTION
9/1/2016 1L02AM ___ Filing recorded: Filing/Filing of Inifial Case - Image

22016 I2:00 AM CA2LBYARS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2366 - Initlal Appearance on
Thu:qday, October 20, 2016 at 9;00am,
_ Roator Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-1 0-20
91212016 9:51 AM Filing recorded: Flling/Cage File
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Witnesses, And Request For A Speedy Trinl
William 3. Nowick], Atty '
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J, Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J, Norwlcki, Atty
10/3/2016 10:56 AM Filing recorded: Letter of Representation from Willlam J, Nowicki, Atty,
10/3/2016 11:01 AM Filing recorded; Notice/Nofice of Appearance
10/3/2016 11:03AM  Filing recorded; Certificate/Certificate of Service
10/3/2016 11:08 AM Notico & Motion For Production of Evidence, Disclosure of
10/17/201¢ 2:04PM Filing recorded: First Appoarance Court Report
WA72016 _ 2:43PM __Filing recorded; Letier/Cavor Lofter from Atty. William T Nowicki
10/17/2016 2:45PM Piling recorded: Fimst Appearance Court Report
10/17/2016 - 2:49PM Piling recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J, Nowicki, Atty
1071772016  12:00 AM CA2CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J, Nowlcki, Atty
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: First Appearance Report
10/19/2016 12:13 PM Filing recorded: Filing/Request for Discovery
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Cese Note: Case removed from Roster 2366 « Initial Appearance
ol fet on Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am.
Rostor Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-10-20 .
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note; Case added to Roster 2373 - Second Appearance on
‘ Thursday, December 1 5, 2016 at 2:00pm.
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15 . . .
1013172016 [2:00 AM C42CSMITH recordad the following Ciise Note: William Nowicki, Atty
10/31/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty
10/31/2016 2,21 PM Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Supplemental Discovery
-lgl_SHZLlﬁ 224 PM FiIir_lg_ recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Discovery
1122016 10:53 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Letter of Representation
11722016 10:55AM _  Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appearance
111212016 10:58 AM Filing'recorded; Certificate/Certificate
| 11/2/2016 11:01 AM Motion/Notice & Motion for Production of Evidonce .
. 11212016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty
1 117212016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note; William J Nowicki Atty
11222016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note; Willlam J Nowlcki Atty
121212016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded-the following Case Note; restatus granted 12/12/16
12121/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2373 - Second Appearance
on Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm,
: Rostcr Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15
127212016 - 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2558 - Restatus Appearance on
Thumdng, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm.l )
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23
2/2412017 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2558 - Restatus
Appeerance on Thursday, February 23,2017 at 2:00pm. ’
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 ~ End Date 20170223

PrintDate:  05/04/2021 o
Print Time:  10:21:28AM _
Requested By: C428COUSIN CaseHlstory.rpt V8.1 Page 2 of 4

—— o eyt




~ CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2018A4210103275

20

e

Totah: ) $128.75 $128,75 $0.00
DATE TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION
9/1/2016 11:08 AM Fiflng recorded: Piling/Filing of Initial Casc - Image
91272016 12:00 AM C42LBYARS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance on
- Thursday, Octaber 20, 2016 at 9:00am,
Roster Begin Date 2016-10-20 ~ End Date 2016-10-20
9/2/2016 9:44 AM Filing recorded: Filing/Case File : \
10/3/2016 12:00 AM CA2CSMITH recorded the followlng Case Note: Witnesses, And Request For A Speedy Trial
- William J, Nowlcki, Atty .
10/3/2016 12:00 AM CA2CSMITH recorded the following Case Note; William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J, Nowicki, Atty ’ T:
10/3/2016 10:56 AM Filing recorded: Letter of Representation ftom William J. Nowicki, Atty, :
10/3/2016 11:01 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appearance _
10/3/2016 11:03 AM F@_recorded:fCertiﬁcatel,Ceﬂiﬂcht’e of Service e
10/3/2016  11:08AM __ Noti¢e & Motion For Production of Evidence, Disclosure of —
1071772016 2:04PM _ __Filing fecorded: Fisst Appeacance Court Report
1071772016 2:43PM Filing recorded: Letter/Cover Letter from Atty, William J, Nowlcki ~
10/17/2016 2:45 PM Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report — L
10/1712016 2:49 PM Flling recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Setvice _
10/17/2016 . 12:00 AM CA2CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atty e
10/17/2016  12:00 AM C42CSMITH regorded the following Case Note: William J, Nowicki, Atly o
10/1722016  12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: First Appearance Report e
107192016 12:13 PM Filing recorded: Fi ling/Request for Discovery )
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance
: -
on Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am, .
Roster Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-10-20 .
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2373 ~ Second Appearance on
Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm. '
‘ Roster Begin Date 2016-12~15 - End Date 2016-12-15 -
1073172016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH secotded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty e
10/3122016  12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty .
10312016 2:21PM Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Supplemental Discovery . —
10/31/2016 2:24 M Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Discovery
114242016 10:53 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Letter of Representation _ .
11/2/2016 10:55 AM . Filing recorded: Notlce/Notice of Appearance e
117212016 10:58 AM Filing recorded; Certlficate/Certificate e
11/2/2016 11:01 AM Motion/Notice & Motion for Production of Evidence —_—
11/2/2016 12:00AM - C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty — . i
117212016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty i
_'_I 1212016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty _ - _J
121212016 12:00 AM CA2CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: restatus granted 12/12/16 . . .
122142016  12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the followlng Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2373 - Second Appearance
on Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm,
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15- End Date 2016-12-15 ]
122172016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded tho following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2558 - Restatus Appearance on )
Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm. '
Rogter Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23
22472017 12:00 AM . CA2CPARRIS recorded the following Cese Note: Case removed from Roster 2558 - Restatus i
: Appearance on Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm,
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23
Print Date; 050412021
Pant Time:  10:29:56AM

Requested By: C42SCQUSIN CaseRlstory.rpt VB, 1 Page 2 of 4



CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 201 BA4210103276

Ay

Total: $128,75 $128.75

DATE TIME EVENT DESGRIBHON . .

Y120016 _ ILI4AM _ Filing recorded: Filing/Filing of Initial Case - Image

9/2/2016 12:00 AM C42L:BYARS recorded the follbwin_g__cése Note: Case added to Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance on
Thurgday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am.
Roster Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-10-20

) 9/272016 9:42 AM F@glecorded: Fi!inygue File

10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Cage Note: Witnesges, And Request For A Speedy Triel

William J. Nowick], Atty -
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note; William J. Nowicki, Atty N
10/3/2016 12:00AM  C42CSMITH recorded the followirig Case Note: William J, Nowlcki, Atty -
10/3/2016 10:56 AM Fillng recorded: Letter of Representation from William J. Nowickl, Afty. —

" 10/32016  11:01AM___Filing recorded: Notice/Notlce of Appearance __
10/3/2016  11:03AM ____ Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificats of Service -
10/3/2016 11:08 AM Netiee & Motlon For Production of Evidence, Diselosure of
10/17/2016 2:04 PM - Flling recorded: First Appearance Court Report -

107172016 2:43FM Filing recorded: Letter/Cover Letter from Afty, William J, Nowioki
10/17/2016 2:45PM Fili;;ecorded: First Appeararice Court Report '
10/17/2016 2:49 PM Fili;:?g'_reoordofd: Certificate/Certificate of Service .
107172016 _.12:00AM ___C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note; William J. Nowlokl, Aty R
10/17/2016 | 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded th followlng Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atly )
101772016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: First Appearance Report .
107192016 12;13 PM Filing recorded: Filing/Request for Discovery N
10/262016  12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance
i on Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am.
. Roster Begin Daté 2016-10-20 - Eid Date 20161020 ]

10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2373 - Second Appearance on

~Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm. -

Roster Begint Date 2016+12-15 « End Date 2016-12-15

10/31/2016 12;00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Williani Nowicki, Atty
10/31/2016 12:00 AM, C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty .

. 1043102016 221 PM Filing recorded: Affidavi/Affidavit of Service Supplemental Discovery
10/3142016 2:24 PM -Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Discovery e
117272016 10:53 AM Filing recorded: Notlce/Letter of Representation .
11/2/2016 10:55 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Notica of Appearangce
11/2/2016 10:58 AM Filing recorded: Cortificate/Cortificate
117222016 11:01 AM Motion/Notice & Motlon for Production of Evidence
11/2/2016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER tecorded the followlng Case Note: Williem J Nowicki Atly
» 114212016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the fol!'owl?g_Case Nate: Willlam J Nowlcki Atty
111272016 12:00 AM CA2BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty
11/102016  10;16AM .  Filing recorded: Letter/Inmate Letter
141272016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: restatus granted 12/12/16
12/21/2016 12:00 AM ’C4}_CPARRI§_gecqrded the following Case Note: Cass removed from Roster 2373 - Second Appearance .

) on Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:(0pm.
Rogter Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15
12/21/2016 12:00 AM CA42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2558 - Restatus Appearance on _
Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm,
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 « End Date 2017-02-23
Prinl Date: 0510412021
Print Time:  10:22:18AM

Requested By: C42SCOUSIN

CaseHlstory.rpt V6.1
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. CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 3018!\;4210103?77

Total: $128.75 $128.75 $0.00

DATE TIME EVENT DESGRIPTIO_N
912016 11:17 AM - Filing recorded: Filing/Filing of Initial Caso - Image

9722016 12:00 AM CA2IIBYARS recorded the following Case Noto: Case added to Roster 2366 = Initial Appearance on
' 'l‘hul.'g day, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am,

Rostér Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-10-20

9/2/2016 9:40 AM Fllhiﬁ recorded: Flling/Case File
10/3/201¢ 12;00 AM ‘C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Witnesses, And Request For A Speedy Trial
William J, Nowicki, Aty '

10/3/2016 12:00AM - C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note:  William J, Nowicki; Atty
10/3/2016 12:00AM - 'C42GSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 10:56 AM Filing recorded: Latter of Representation from William J, Nowick, Alty,
. 10372016 11:01AM ___Filing recordad: Notlce/Notico of Appearance ,
W0/32006 11:03AM___ Filing rocorded: Cortificate/Certifionts oF Seryioe _
10/3/2016 11:08AM _ Noti¢e & Motion For Production of Bvidence, Disclosure of
10/17/2016 2:05PM .  Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report
10/17/2016 2:43 PM Fﬁﬁg_r—ecorded_: Letter/Cover Latter from Atty, William [, Nowicki
10/17/2016  2:45PM Filing recorded: First Appéarance Court Report
10/17/2016 2:49PM Filing recorded: Certifcate/Cortificate of Servics
10117/2016 12:00 AM CA2CSMITH recorded the following Case Note; William J., Nowicki, Atty
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH récorded the following Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/17/2016 12:00-AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: First Appearance Report
10/19/2016 ~ "12:13PM. Filing recorded: Filing/Request for Discovery
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance
on Thursday, Qctober 20, 2016 at 9;00am,
. Rnstcr Begin Date 20_16-10-20'_- End Date 2016-10-_-20 _
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2373 - Second Appearance on
Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm. )
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-!5 »End Date 2016-12-15 _
‘1@1/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowickl, Atty
-10431/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki; Aty
10/31/2016 221 PM Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Supplemental Discovery
1031/2016 224 PM_ " Filing recorded: AfIdaviVAfidavit of Sorvies Discovery
111212016 10:53AM ___Filinig recorded: Notlce/Letter of Representation _ [
11/2/2016 10:55 AM -Filing récorded: Notice/Notice of A ppearance
1R12016  10:58AM __ Filing recorded: Cortificate/Corfificts
11/2/2016 11:01 AM Motion/Notice'& Motion far Productlon of Evidence
11/2/2016 1200 AM . C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note; William J Nowicki Atty
1 11272016 1200AM __C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Nofe: William J Nowicki Asty
11/2/2016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the followlng Case Note: William J Nowlcki Atty .J.
12/12/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS tecorded the following Case Note: restatus granted 12/12/16 '
121212016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2373 - Second Appearance
on Thursdgy,fﬁgqgmbcr 15.56'1"'6‘55’:00;:111. ‘ )
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15
122172016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS récorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2558 - Restatus Appearance on L
Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm. _ 5
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 = End Date 2017-02-23
2242017 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2558 - Restatus
Appearance.on Thursday, February 23, 2017 ut 2:00pm.
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23

———— PR

~

Print Date; 05/04/2021 )
Print Timg:  10:22:42AM
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) 3l
CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2016A4210103273

¥
Total; $126.?5 $128,75 $0.00 -

DATE TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION

9/1/2016 11:22AM __ _ Fillng recorded: Filing/Filin of Initfal Case - Image
* H22016 12:00 AM C42LBYARS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance on
Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am, ' '
Rost_er Begin Date 2016-10-20 = Ead Date 2016-10-20
9/2/2016 9:37 AM Filing récorded: Fillng/Case Fila -
10/3/2016 12:00 AM 34& CSMITH recorded the followlng Case Note: Witnesses, And Request For A Speedy "Trial
Wilifam J. Nowlcki, Atty-
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH fecorded the following Case Note: ‘William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/3572006 _12:00AM.  CAICSMITH recorded thy following Case Note; William J, Nowicki, Aty )
10/3/2016 10:56 AM . Fillng recorded: Letter of Representation from William J, Nowicki, Atty,
- 10/3/2016 11:01 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appearance
10/3/2016 11:03 AM Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificatc of Service .
10/3/2016 11:08 AM WMoﬁon For Production of Evidence, Disclosure 6f
10/17/2016 2:05 PM Filing recorded: First Appearance Couit Report
- 10/17/2016 2:43 PM Filing recorded: Letter/Cover Letter from Atty, William J. Nowicki
10/17/2016 245PM Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report C
1071772015 2:49 PM Flrn; recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service
10/117/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J . Nowicki, Aity
10/17/2016 12:00 AM CA2CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Wiiliam J, Nowicki, Atty
10/17/2016 12:00 AM CA2CPARRIS recorded the following Casi Note: First Appearance Report
10/19/2016 1:13 PM _Filing recorded: Filing/Request for Discovery
10/26/2016 12:00 AM CﬁEf’ARRIS-reéorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2366 - Initia! Appearance
' on Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am, .
Rostor Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-10-20
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS fecorded ths following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2373 - Second Appearance on
Thursday, December 13, 2016 8t 2:_05]3m.
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15 .
103172016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty
_ll)l_:!_l_{:_!p_l_@_ 12:00 AM CA2CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Willlam Nowicki, Atty
10/31/2016 2:21 PM Filing recorded: Affidavit/Afiidavit of Service Supplemental Discovery
_ 10131/2016 224 PM Filing recorded: AffidaviYAffidavit of Service Discovery

1 11272016 _10:53 AM Filing recorded: Notlce/Letter of Representation
1/2/2016 10:55AM ___Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appeatance
11/2/2016 10:58 AM - Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificate
11/2/2016 11:01 AM Motion/Notice & Motion for Production of Bvidence
117272016 - - 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Cage Note: William J Nowick] Atty
/212016 - 12:00 AM - C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty
Lll:‘2!2016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: Willlam J Nowicki Atty | . -
12/12/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note; restatus granted 12/12/16
12/21/2016 12:00 AM CA2CPARRIS tecorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2373-- Second Appearance
on Thursday, December 13, 2016 at 2:00pm, ' .
Roster Begin Dat 016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15
122172016  12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case ndded to Rostor 2558 Restatus Appearance on
Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm,
~ Rostor Begin Dafe 2017-02-23 - End Dato 2017-02:23 _
2/2412017 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2558 - Restatus
Appearance on Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm.
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23

Prini Date: 05/04/2021
PrintTime:  10;23:07AM ’ )
Requested By; C42SCOUSIN CaseHistory.rpt V6.1 Page 2 of 4



CASE HISTdRY FOR CASE 2016A4210103279

22

Total: : _' $128.75 $128.75 $0.00

Requested By: C42SCOUSIN

DATE’ TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION
9/172016 11:25 AM Filing recorded: Filing/Filing of Initial Case = Image i —
9/2/2016 12:00 AM C42LBYARS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance on
Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am.
Roster Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016- ]0-20
9/22016 9:34 AM Filing recorded: Filing/Case File
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Witnesses, And Request For A Speedy Trial
William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 - 12:00 AM C42CSMITH:recorded the following Case Note: Willlam J. Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Willlam J, Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 10:56 AM Filing recorded: Letter of Representation from William J. Nowicki, Alty.
10/3/2016 11:01 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appearance
© 10/3/2016 11:03 AM Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service
10/3/2016 11:08 AM Natice & Motion For Production of Evidence, Disclosure of
10/17/2016 2:05 PM Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report .
10/17/2016 2:43 PM * Filing recorded: Letter/Cover Letter from Atty. William J. Nowicki
10/17/2016 2:45 PM" Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report '
10/17/2016 2:49 PM Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service -
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note; William J. Nowicki, Atty -
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: First Appearance Report
10/19/2016 12:13 PM. Filing recorded: Filing/Request for Discovery
. 10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance
on Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am.
i Roster Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-10-20
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2373 - Second Appearance on
’ Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm.
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15 -
10/31/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Notg: W:lham Nowicki, Atty
10/31/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty
10/31/2016 2:21 PM Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Supplemental Discovery
10/31/2016 2:24 PM Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Discovery
117212016 10:53 AM Filing recorded:; Notice/Letter of Representation
11/2/2016 10:55 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appearance
11/2/2016 10:58 AM Filing recorded: Certificate/Ceitificate
11/2/2016 . 11:01 AM Motiori/Notice & Motion for Production of Evidence
11/2/2016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Afty
11/2/2016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty ‘
11/2/2016  12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty’ .
-=12/1_2/2016 12:00 AM CA42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: restatus granted 12/12/16
12/21/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note; Case removed from Roster 2373 - Second Appearance
on Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm,
) 'Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15 -
12/21/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Casé Note: Case added to Roster-2558 - Restatus Appearance on
- Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm.
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23
212472017 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2558 - Restatus
Appearance on Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm.
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23
Print Date: 05/04/2021
Print Time: 10:23:31AM

o ’ CaseHistory.rpt V6.1

Page 2 of 4
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CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2016A4210203086

Total: $128.75 $128.75 - $0.00

DATE TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION
9/1/2016 11:28 AM Filing recorded: Filing/Filing of Initial Case - Image
9/2/2016 12:00 AM C42LBYARS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance on
Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am.
Roster Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-10-20
9/2/2016 9:31 AM Filing recorded: Filing/Case File
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: Witnesses, And Request For A Speedy Trial
. William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note William J, Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/3/2016 10:56 AM Filing recorded: Letter of Representation from William J. Nowicki, Atty.
10/3/2016 11:01 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appearance -
10/3/2016 11:03 AM Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service
10/3/2016 11:08 AM Notice & Motion Fer Production of Evidence, Disclosure of
10/17/2016 2:05 PM Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report
~10/17/2016 2:43 PM Filing recorded: Letter/Cover Letter from Atty. William J, Nowicki
10/17/2016 2:45 PM Filing recorded: First Appearance Court Report
10/17/2016 2:49 PM Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service
10/17/2016 12:00 AM *C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William J. Nowicki, Atty
10/17/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: First Appearance Report
10/19/2016 12:13PM ~  Filing recorded: Filing/Request for Discovery
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2366 - Initial Appearance
on Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 9:00am.
Roster Begin Date 2016-10-20 - End Date 2016-10-20
10/26/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2373 - Second Appearance on
Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm,
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15. - .- g
10/31/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty
10/31/2016 12:00 AM C42CSMITH recorded the following Case Note: William Nowicki, Atty
10/31/2016 2:21 PM Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Supplemental Discovery
10/31/2016 2:24 PM Filing recorded: Affidavit/Affidavit of Service Discovery
- 117212016 10:53 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Letter of Representation
11/2/2016 10:55 AM Filing recorded: Notice/Notice of Appearance
11/2/2016 11:01 AM Motion/Notice & Motion for Production of Evidence .
11/2/2016, 11:10 AM Filing recorded: Certificate/Certificate of Service
11/2/2016 12;00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty
11/2/2016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty
Ll 1/2/2016 12:00 AM C42BHUNTER recorded the following Case Note: William J Nowicki Atty J
12/12/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: restatus granted 12/12/16
12/21/2016 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2373 - Second Appearance
on Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:00pm.
Roster Begin Date 2016-12-15 - End Date 2016-12-15
12/21/2016  12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 2558 - Restatus Appearance on
: Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm.
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23
2/24/2017 12:00 AM C42CPARRIS recorded the following Case Note: Case removed from Roster 2558 - Restatus
: Appearance on Thursday, February 23, 2017 at 2:00pm. -
Roster Begin Date 2017-02-23 - End Date 2017-02-23
Print Date: 05/04/2021
Print Time:  10:24:02AM

Requested By: C42SCOUSIN

CaseHistory.rpt V6.1 Page 2 of 4
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THE COURT:

Okay. I'm not going to

Suppress the evidence,

All right.

The testimony that's been presented to thq"court on .
this particular issue doas indicate to the court that the

| officer When_he went to the residence was responding to the
| call-that had been made about this Ticense

tag had been
stolen.

. He -~ you know, very --'to_theudefendant's detriment,
'this was the same officer that had actually seen the car,
1physica11y‘seen the car, before close té the bank’robbery.
‘ And you can't -- you can't take tﬁat out of the
officer's mind. He's thé'one-responding to the repOEt'of
the stolen tag, was the same‘offiéer fhat-had-seen‘the car

earlier. sp he was going out there as part of his job ‘in

Sure. 'He was aware that there'd been-a bank robbery

because she'd been out there before he recejved the other
reports. |
I agree with the state that T think it was good police

work by the officer in the way that he hand1ed it.. If

| there wasn't ~- the Fourth Amendment stems around an

invasion of privacy, expectations of privacy.

I'think;if -- I'm not saying there wasn't -- that

privacy was violated. Byt if it was, it was done just in a

| very minimai way by the police officer,
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FOL NCIC veport

DATE: 04-08-2020 01:59:04 PM Type: Racv

SUBJECT: QWA From NC2K
Messags:
Reference: UNKHOWN
Ms59 Ke HER LY
Date/Time: 20200408135904
Source 1 NC2K
UNKNOWN.NC2K.QWA.20200408135904.
TO: DOCSCO02-00508356 20200408 13:52:04 0G06BTL0AR
FROM: NCZK 20200408 13:59:04
1LO0108F901A928200WA

SCO40015C

MO NCIC WANT FRI/2K4C600TPR
B0 NCIC WANT SOC/ i

TTrMESSAGE KEY QWA SEARCHES ALL HCIC FERSCHNS FILES WITHOUT LIMITATIONS.

--y;»**r***wvvr**wv_-x-x**r**-i-{-rf-r-rvrw-\r-r-ra---r--v-r—-\-u'*v‘:r-rti-*vw*r*ivvrr**v;'rv-avf,--ti-w*i-w

BATE

SUBJECT: ICHR From 5202

Msssaga:

Pafarsnca: 05PMOOCCLO

¥sy Koy icHR o

Date/Tima: 2020040813%335

Sourca t SCCH

J5PN00C010.8SCCH, ICHR. 20200402135855. .
TG: DOTSCO02-060508354 20200408 13:58:%¢ QC3FERDBBC

TROM: SCCH 202004908 i3:58:5%

ICHR REQUEST FOR RAP SHEET

ORI-SC040015C FBI-2K4CE09TP PUR-C

ATN-WILSON, CODY OPR RC

AUTHORIZED CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCY USE ONLY. CONTACT CONTRIBUTING
AGENCY FOR SPECTFIC/MORE DATA ABQUT CHARGES END/OE DISPOSITIOHNS.
BECAUSE ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS MAY BE MADE AT ANY TIME, A NEW COPY
SHOULD BE REQUESTED WHEN NEEDED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE.

PAGE-0l DATE-04/08/2020 TIME-13:58:55
REQ CRI-SC040015C SC DEPT CORRECTIONS
SID-5C02260837 FBI-2K4CHOOTP

NAME~BANNER, GENUINE TRUTH SEX~-M RACE-B
g%éGHT—SlO WEIGHT-150 EYES-BRO HAIEEE%? SRIN- BORN-5C

PHOTCGRAPH AVAILABLE
PALM PRINTS AVAILABLE
1-FINGERPRINT IMAGES ON THIS SUBJECT ARE STORED OM SCAFIS

DATE RECORD EMTERED--08/29/2016 DATE GF LAST UPDATE--01/25/2018

ﬁgﬁéTIONAL IDENTIFIERS AR MARKS S0C SEC  MISC NUM
... S —— @00
CONTRIBUTOR/SUBJECT DOA/RCVD CHARGE/DISPOSITION/ETC

BANNER, GENUINE TRUTH 08/29/2C1€

5C042000G SPARTANBURG CNTY SO ‘

CASE=201%0829

ATN-42D01G6231739

WARR-20160829 g

CIT-17-15-5012) ~MISDEMEANOR

EST CHARGE 1-FAIL TQ APPEA
R ATTER RELEASE FOR A
MISOEMEANOR

PEENSE CATE-08/22/2016
PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE
PALM PRINTS AVAILABLE

{
451 CIJURT CHARGE 01-ARMED RUBBERY
Pages 1 \



WARR-201624210103272

ARMED WITH DEADLY WEAPON
COURT DISP-CONVICTED;20 yrs
cone cfrs 512 dys, no

contact with victim
COURT DATE-~01/23/201
ETN-420100241789

BANNER, GENUINE TRUTH
SC0420000 SPARTANBURG CNTY SO
CASE-16-08924

ATN-42D100241801
WARR-2016R421
CIT-16-3-310

ARR-2016A4210133274
t,_ET 15-3-810-r2LONT

WARR-201€6A8421C103275
CIT-16-3-210-FELONY

WARR~201
CIT-16-

P-H-

ADB/29/201¢

ABREST CHARGE 1-KIDNAPPING
CFFENSE DATE-03/29/201%
PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE
PALIT PRINTS AVAILABLE

ZRRZST CHARGE Z-KIDNMABPING
OFFENSE DATE-08/29/2016

ST _CHARGE 3-n
FEENSE DATE-

=)

I CHARGE 4-KICHAPRD
FENSE DATE-0B/29/20

£l ROBBERY
LY WEAPON
29/2018

R¥EST CHARGE 7-PC3S OF A
Ea?fON DURING VIQLENT
QFFENSE DATE-09/29/2016

ARREST CHARGE 8-ENTERING
BANK WITH INTENT TO STEAL
CFFENSE DATE-08/29/2016

SC040185C KIRKLAND RECPT & EV
CASE-003751
CIT-16-~3-910-FELONY

CIT-16-11-330 (A} ~FELONY

CIT-16-23~430-FELONY

CIT-18-11~-38C{D) {1)-FELONTY

CIT-16-11-330{2)-FELONY

01/25/2018

CUSTCDY STATUS-RECEIVED
START DATE-01/25/2018

COURT CHARGE D1-KIDNAPPING
CQURT DISP-CONVICTED;5 CNTS
20YRS CC
COURT DATE- 40/45/0656
ATN-50D300026386

' COURT CHARGE OZ—ARMED ROBBERY

ARMED WITH DEADLY WEAPON
COURT DISP~CONVICTED;20YRS CC
COURT DATE-40/45/0656

COURT CHARGE 03-PO3S OF A
WEAPON DURING VIOLENT
CRIME

COURT DISP-CONVICTED;ZYRS C
COURT DATE—JO/43/0656

COURT CHARGE 04-ENTERING
BANXK WITH INTENT TC STEAL
cougg DISP~CONVICTED; 20 YRS

COURT DATE~40/45/0653¢
COURT CHARGE O5-ARMED ROBBERY

ARMED WITH DEADLY WEAPOCHN
COURT DISPr-CONYVICTZD;20 YRS

(9]

LY



cC
CCURT DATE-40/45/0656
@ - WARRANT OCCURS WITH MORE THAN CNE SI HBER

BASED ON SEARCH OF SCLED CJIS CCH TILT USTIiE T2I/2RACED9TP
REQUESTED FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE PURPOSES

SCLED CJIS RECORD INDICATES SUBJECT HAS NO OUT-OF-3TATE ARREST INFORMATION
IMQUIRY WILL BE FORWARDED TO: N C I ¢ WAZNTED PER SONS

LIVIDUAL PRGHIBITED FRrOM POSSESSING 2% ATQUIRING HANDGTD IN
‘TH CAROLINA

q
ORMATION SUBMITTED TG SLED CCH
Or THE SQUTE CAROLIMNA CODE OF
ICTED OF A CRIMI OF VIOLENCE

IRE A HANDGUN.

INDIVIDUAL PROHIBITED FROM POSSESSING Of FIRZARM OF UNITION
PURSTUANT TO FEDZRAL GUN ZONTROL 2CT O -3
INFCRMATION SUBMITTED TC SLED CCE NDISLT INDIVIDUAL HAS BEEY
CONVICTED OF B FZLONY ACCORDING TC TEL 20 IVA CODE CF LAWS.
adERE:ORE, THI3S PERSON 1S INZLIGIRIE T¢ 3 R NS”ORT QR RECEIVE ANY
A BLEIINITION AFFETTED BY INTERST IGN CCMMERCIE, AS
ON CONTRCL ACZT OF 1362 1 Ghi.
QF RECORD -~
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